Nuclear Data Section

Memo CP-D/716

Date: 27 September 2011

To: Distribution

From: N. Otsuka, V. Semkova

Subject: Allocated articles missing in EXFOR

There are a number of articles which entry numbers are allocated but entries are still
missing in EXFOR. Delay (= today — date of allocation) was analysed by using the

database (http://www-nds.iaea.org/nrdc/alloc/).

International Atomic Energy Agency
P.O.Box 100, A-1400 Vienna, Austria

Delay

Area Centre > 2 years 1-2years
1C,L NNDC 37 9
2,0 NEA DB 7 3
3,D,G NDS 4 9
4 CJD 4 -
A CAJaD 3 2
EJ K JCPRG - 2
F CNPD 12 9
M CDFE 1 -
S CNDC 1 2

Centres are encouraged to compile articles which entry numbers were allocated more
than two years ago. Note that centres can cancel the allocated entry number when the
article does not belong to the category A (compulsory) defined in the NRDC Protocol

(IAEA-NDS-215 Rev. 2010/11) Appendix A.
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